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From: Durnwald, Dave < >
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 9:51 AM
To: Geser, Sam (164)
Subject: RE: Warranty / Recall Contacts
Attachments: DTNA Shipments.xlsx; RCLRPT-23E052-8901.PDF

Hello Sam,  
Attached is a copy. There were 165 shafts identified from the suspect lot# and shipped to Daimler (on 9-9-22 and 9-15-
22) that may have a defect in the tube weld.  
The defect is an incomplete seam weld that may result in a weak tube. The number effected from the lots/population 
identified suspected to be less than 1%.  
The attached is the part list and ship dates specific to the parts identified.  
 
Claim Detail: 
Full chronology is in the 573. Daimler truck VIN# 3ALACWFC6PD  had a failure and a claim was submitted to Dana 
on 4/2023 for review. 
In service date of vehicle 11/28/2022 
Miles at failure 665 
 
Problem Description: 
Longitudinal tube weld failure.  
Model is the Dana SPL 100 driveshaft.  
The failure mode was a tube fracture at low mile/high load startup event causing loss of drive.  
Cause: The process to discard/segregate tubing at the start/end of the weld process failed. Corrective actions will be 
highlighted in the final 8D. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

      
       


















